ko Charlotte Department of Transportation

Connecting Charlotte M e mo ran d u m
Date: October 22, 2012
To: Tammie Keplinger

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department

From: ‘l 2 71 0 Q
Michael A. Davis, PE 2 W ‘C"’

Development Services Division
Subject: Rezoning Petition 12-092:  Approximately 2.28 acres located on the east
side and west side of Eastway Boulevard
between Springway Drive and Hillard Drive
(revised site plan 10/12/2012)

CDOT has previously commented on this petition in our September 21, 2012 memorandum to
you.

We have no outstanding transportation issues with this petition.
If we can be of further assistance, please advise.
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